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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe General Address Region VIII Education Address
Manager Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department
Bid Number 160903 Addendum 1 Office Manager Building
Title Scoreboards and/or Services

- RSCP Department Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Building Telephone
Issue Date 9/1/2016 08:02 AM (CT) Fax
Close Date 10/14/2016 03:00:00 PM (CT) Floor/Room Email
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Colorado Time Systems
Address 1551 E. 11th Street

Loveland, CO 80537
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (800) 279-0111 2
Fax 1 (970) 667-5876
Email
Submitted 10/14/2016 02:30:26 PM (CT)
Total $0.00

By submitting your response, you certify that you are authorized to represent and bind your company.

Signature Dave Sauer Email daves@coloradotime.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Scoreboards. Display Solutions for
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit all Sports
750 characters.)

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Betty Jo Beach

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Channel Sales

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email bettyjob@coloradotime.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002790111
Example: 8668398477

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9706675876
Example: 8668398477

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9702904718
Example: 8668398477

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name NA

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title NA

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email NA

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) NA
Example: 8668398477

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) NA
Example: 8668398477

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) NA
Example: 8668398477

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Dave Sauer
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email daves@coloradotime.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002790111
Example: 8668398477

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Betty Jo Beach
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.
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22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email bettyjob@coloradotime.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002790111
Example: 8668398477

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.coloradotime.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 26-3030026
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 1551 E. 11th Street

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Loveland

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) CO

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 80537

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Scoreboards, Video Displays,
database about your company that TIPS website users Basketball, Volleyball, Baseball,
might search. Words may be product names, Football, Shot Clocks, Play Clocks,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Multiuse Scoreboards, Swim, Timing
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Loveland

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? CO

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting Yes
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?
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42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 30
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 44

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00









































 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

MULTISPORT SCOREBOARD & CONTROLLER 
WARRANTY AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

 
This Warranty and Limitation of Liability (the “Warranty”) sets forth the warranty provided by 
Colorado Time Systems (Seller) with respect to Multisport Equipment.  By accepting delivery of the 
Equipment, Purchaser agrees to be bound by and accept these terms and conditions.  All defined 
terms within the Warranty shall have the same meaning and definition as provided in the 
Agreement. 
 

1. Scoreboard Warranty Coverage 
a. Seller warrants that models:  BB-xxxx,  BK-xxxx, CM-xxxx, FB-xxxx, CLK-xxxx, CR-xxxx, 

HK-xxxx, LX-xxxx, and SC-xxxx series of scoreboards will be free from defects in 
materials and workmanship for a period of five (5) years (the “Warranty Period”).  
The warranty period shall commence as soon as the Purchaser, customer or any 
other party occupies or operates the scoreboard, or 3 months after shipment. 

b. Seller’s sole responsibility for any breach of the foregoing warranty shall be to 
repair or replace equipment or parts not forming to the aforesaid warranty at 
Seller’s option either on-site or upon return thereof to Seller.  Return transportation 
charges shall be pre-paid by Purchaser.  Returned products must be properly 
packaged.  Upon repair, Seller will pay return shipping costs for ground 
transportation only.  Overnight, express, or other special shipping costs will be paid 
by Purchaser.   

c. Defects shall be defined as follows.  With regard to the Scoreboards (excepting 
LEDs), a “Defect” shall refer to a material variance from the design specifications 
that prohibit the Scoreboard from operating for its intended use.  With respect to 
LEDs, “Defects” are defined as LED pixels that cease to emit light.  The limited 
warranty provided does not impose any duty or liability upon Seller for partial LED 
pixel degradation.  Nor does the limited warranty provide for the replacement or 
installation of communication methods including but not limited to:  wire, fiber 
optic cable, conduit, or trenching for the purpose of overcoming local site 
interference radio equipment substitutions.   

2. Controller Warranty Coverage 
a. Seller warrants that wireless controller models:  WHC-1 and WTTC-1 will be free from 

defects in materials and workmanship for two (2) years (the “Warranty Period”).  
The warranty period shall commence as soon as the Purchaser, customer or any 
other party occupies or operates the controller, or 3 months after shipment.   

b. Seller’s sole responsibility for any breach of the foregoing warranty shall be to 
repair or replace equipment or parts not forming to the aforesaid warranty at 
Seller’s option either on-site or upon return thereof to Seller.  Return transportation 
charges shall be pre-paid by Purchaser.  Returned products must be properly 
packaged.  Upon repair, Seller will pay return shipping costs for ground 
transportation only.  Overnight, express, or other special shipping costs will be paid 
by Purchaser.   
 
 
 
 
 

3. Conditions and Limitations 
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a. This warranty covers equipment provided under agreement by Seller only.  Seller 
reserves the right to use new or equivalent to new parts in the service of its 
products.  This warranty does not apply to independent third party installation or 
service labor.  It does not provide routine or emergency maintenance services.  It 
does not apply to normal LED degradation, or replacement of batteries. 

b. Said warranty shall not apply to resulting damage in any of the following cases: 
i. Neglect, abuse or damage caused by user including failure to operate 

and maintain according to end-user documentation furnished with the 
product. 

ii. Improper storage, installation, maintenance or servicing of the equipment 
by anyone other than Seller or an Authorized Seller’s representative. 

iii. Improper environmental control (storage and/or use) of electronic 
equipment. 

iv. Power surges, water damage, lightning or other “acts of nature.” 
v. Vandalism or acts of terrorism or war. 
vi. Excessive application of electrical power or improper power connection. 
vii. Removal of warning labels and protection devices. 
viii. Installing non-factory replacement parts. 
ix. Use of high-pressure washers or exposure to concentrated detergents or 

other chemical agents or solvents. 
c. Disclaimer 

i. Said warranty is in lieu of all other warranties of Seller, express or implied, 
and except to the extent herein provided, Seller does not make any 
warranty whatsoever to Purchase including, without limitation, any 
warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular use or purpose.  
Seller’s entire liability and Purchaser’s exclusive remedy for damages from 
any cause whatsoever, and regardless of the form of action, whether in 
contract or in tort including negligence, shall be limited to actual 
damages up to the purchase price of the Equipment.  The foregoing 
limitation of liability will not apply to claims by Purchaser for bodily injury or 
damage to real property or tangible personal property for which Seller is 
legally liable.  In no event shall Seller be liable for any special, punitive, or 
consequential damages or lost profits even if Seller has been advised of 
the possibility of such damages.  Seller will not be liable for any claim by 
Purchaser based on any third party claim. 
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